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OLD MILL - This old industrial plant, on the east bank of the
Chuctanunda Creek about opposite City Hall was operated by the
Amsterdam Hosiery Mills in the 1890’s. It was also known as the
“McFarlan Mill”. The firm producing knit goods in 1903 was
John C. and George S. McFarlan and John H. Giles. John
McFarlan, who lived in the residence immediately to the east, on
Church St., was among turn-of-the-century presidents of the

Farmers’ National Bank. The original knit goods plant on “Chuc-
tanunda Hill”, as the east side of the creek in this area was des-
ignated, later became a warehouse of the Gardner Broom Co.
Most recent owner prior to demolition was Grossman Industrial
properties, The old mill was in the way of the new Route 30
carrying northbound traffic from Church St. over the creek and
Shuler St. to Market St. below Prospect. (Donlon)



